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TO: Community Relations Committee 

FROM: Paul Kelly, General Counsel and Executive Vice President 

SUBJECT: Minutes of the Community Relations Committee 

DATE: November 20, 2024 

 
A regular meeting of the Planning Committee of Brooklyn Navy Yard Development 
Corporation (“BNYDC”) was held via teleconference on November 20, 2024. 

 
The following Board members were present and participating at the meeting: 
 

• Rotimi Akinnuoye 
• Kei Hayashi 
• Lester W Young 
• Toni Yuille-Williams  
• Marco Carrion 

 
By invitation of the Board, the following members of the BNYDC staff were also present. 

• Lindsay Greene 
• Jenny Tromski 
• Joyce Duverce 
• Shanny Spraus-Reinhardt 
• Stephanie Baez 
• Abby Rand 
• Juliet Spile 
• Ethan Mulligan 
• Amber Malone 
• Nikki Evans 
• Vincent Aloi 
• Minden Koopmans 

 
1. Kei Hayashi chaired the meeting. 

 
2. Joyce Duverce presented updates from the Impacts and partnerships Team. 

 
3. Jenny Tromski presented information related to the growth opportunities related to 

industry development council. 
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4. Carli Beseau presented information on growth opportunities for BNYDC 2024 Holiday 
Market. 

 
5. Nikki Evans presented updates on the Workforce Development Team. 
 
With no further business to conduct, Kei Hayashi called for a motion to adjourn the 
meeting, which was duly made and carried. 
 
 
___________________________ 
Paul Kelly, Secretary of the Corporation 

 


